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Lupe Anguiano

From: “"Lupe Anguiane” <drnguiho@verizen.net> _ )

To: "Maria E. Cotera" <mestera@umich.edy>; "Bionne Espineza’ <drwpine@calsialela.edus _ . _
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%I'L'J;B_Egtt:' icipate in the Chicana por Mi Raza Oral History Project
!

Invitation to Partic
Y18 am interested in participating. Looking forward to updates. You have an outstanding
BeSrd %H‘diﬁw%ﬂﬁﬂ gipogéftiggggtwighé‘goking forward to updates. You have an outstanding
E?ﬁéd and Advisory group. Best wishes!
Lupe

Lupe Anguiano, Executive Diiector
Stewards of the Earth

1031 Kumquat Place

Oxnard, CA 93036

Phone: 805.983.8517

E-mail: |lamoiizno@verizon. net
Website: www . stewards-earth.org

—-- Original Message --—

From: Maria E. Cotera

To: |emguizmo@verizon.net

Cc: carocine@umich.edu : mgflores@umich.edy ; adenialyAR@gR

linda@vocesprimeras.com

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 8:37 AM , ) ] )
Subject: [PHISHING]: Invitation to Participate in the Chicana per Mi Raza Sral Histery Proieet

Dear Lupe (If I may),

Hello, my name is Maria €otera and 1 am an asseciate professer of Women's Studies
and Latina/o Studies at the University of Miehigan. Perhaps yeu remember me? | am
Martha €etera's daughter, and we have met Brigfly on several gecasions over the
years:

I'd like to invite you to participate in a very impertant vesearch preject that | started
working on last year. The prejest is titled €hisana per mi Raza and its basic goal is
the production of a web-based teaching teel and archive, designed for MKiMUM
accessibility by teachers and studepts (K-12 as well as 69"@66%- The purpese of the
website is to document the develepment ef Ehicana feminist theught Between 1385
and 1985. A significant element of the preject is the cellestion of oral histeries and
documents from the 1960s and 1970s, which will be digitized and made available
online. Our National Advisery Beard iRcludes Vieki Ruiz, Maylei Blaskwell, Martha
Cotera, Marisela Chavez, Dienne Espineza, Derinda Merene,and Alma Garsia (see
attached Project Description for mere detailed infermation):

1 am currently working with a research team that includes my mether, Martha coters,
filmmaker Linda Garcia Merehant (with whem 1 Believe yeu've werkedy, and three
undergraduate students frem the University ef Miehigan, Adenia Arieaga, €arslyn
Racine, and Maria Flores, Last summer we started eur primary research in Texas,
where we interviewed women who were key players in the Raza Unida Party, and
digitized archival materials in private and public cellestions (the RUP arehive at the
Benson Latin American Collection). This summer, we are iRterviewing WemeR iR
California, and glven your importance to this histery, we were Reping te include yeu in
our upcoming set of interviews to be conducted iR the Les Angeles Area (gither at
Irvine or UCLA)

We'il be in Los Angeles from August 16 te August 20, and we'd leve te st up an
interview with you during that time if yeur sehedule permits: We are planning en a
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taped interview session that deesn't last mere than twe heurs, and if at all pessible, we'd like to schedule g
interview per day, from 10-2. Because a significant element ef auF prajest invelves digitizing archival materials
for display on the Chicana per mi Raza website, we weuld be very grateful if yau esuld share materials from the
period (posters, pamphlets, phetographs and ether ephemeray: We will have a pertable scanner on hand 18
make digital copies of your materials e that we ean return them te yeu at the time of the interview

In any case, we are all so excited that eur prejest will be eontinuing in €alifernia, and 1 knew that my students
will be forever changed by their expesure te the mirasuleus wemeR we will interview: Yeu all were my heross

growing up, and 1 feel se henered and biessed to have the Bppertunity t8 Bring ysur Yives and werk t8 the
historical forefront where it belengs:

If you'd like to know more about the pF@J@@t or t@ dl§6U§§ the details ef yeur interview, yeu 6an eentast me by
phone (734-834-7306) or email; MeoirRAGY gdu.

Gracias(Thankyou),

Maria Cotera

Maria E. Cotera

Director, Latina/o Studies Progim

Associate Professor - Program in American Culture
Department of Women's Studies

3666 Haven Hall

University of Miichigan

(734)615-8867

For information on _Native Speakers: Ella Beleria, Zera Neale Hurston, Iovita Gonzalez and the
Poetics of Cuiture_ (Unlver§|lty @f T@xa§ Br@§§, a@@@p %@@
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“Let us realize the arc of the meral universe is 18Rg, But it Bends tward
justise."

"I believe that unarmed truth and uncenditional leve will have the final werd

in reality. That is why right, temperarily defeated, is stronger than &vil
triumphant.*

- Martin Luther King, 1967
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